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August 5, 1999 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 1999 is submitted herewith. The report was prepared by the Finance Department. 
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the 
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly 
the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the City. All 
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City's financial activities have 
been included. 

This report is presented for the purpose of providing the Board of Aldermen, the Administration, and the 
citizens of Lake Saint Louis with a detailed and complete report of financial activity during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 1999. The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: 
introductory, financial and statistical. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, 
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general purpose 
financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and 
schedules, as well as the auditor's report on the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section 
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. 

THE REPORTING ENTITY 

The City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri was incorporated in 1975. The City was organized under state 
statute as a Fourth Class City. The Mayor, who is elected at large, and two aldermen from each of the 
City's three wards are elected to two year terms on a nonpartisan basis. A City Administrator, appointed 
by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, is the chief administrative officer of the City and is responsible for 
the coordination and supervision of the operations of the City. 

The City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report includes all of the funds and account groups of the City. 
It includes all governmental organizations and activities for which the City is financially accountable and/or 
holds a majority ownership in accordance with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 
14. Accordingly, the City's Public Facilities Authority for its city hall and the City's Public Facilities 
Authority for its golf course have been reported as component units of the City. All other funds and 
account groups of the City are shown in the Table of Contents. 
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The City pr~vi?es a full range of non-utility municipal services. This includes police protection, public 
wor~s: pub_hc 1mp~ovement, planning and zoning, building inspections, engineering, parks and general 
adITI1rustrat1ve services. 

ECONOMIC COI\'DITION AND OUTLOOK 

Th~ City of Lake Saint Louis is loc~ted i~ St. Charles C~unty and is well served by 1wo major highways 
which makes the rest of the St. LoUJs reg10n very accessible. Lambert-St. Louis International Airport is 
a 30 minute drive while the downtown St. Louis area is within a 45 minute drive of the City. 

A · li c· · al c. · · I s o~r nam~ imp es, o~r 1ty s centr ~eature ~s its two lakes. However, lakes are not lthe only recreational 
ameruty av_a1lable to res1d~nts. Lake Samt Louis offers some of the very best recreatio~al facilities available 
anywhere m the St. Louis area, such as two 18-hole golf courses, a par 3 nine-hole golf course, tennis 
courts, beaches, swimming pools, horse stables, and parks. \ 

Lake Saint Louis, which is one of the fastest growing cities in the state, has anticipated its growth and 
planned for its future since its inception. Evidence of our City's planned commuhlty environment is 
demonstrated by the high quality and diversity of our housing, our well plarmed residel tial and commercial 
areas, and by an abundance of recreational amenities. 

While the City is currently on sound financial footing, the administration continues to apvocate appropriate 
economic development which will provide financial stability and growth for decades to come. 

:MAJOR INITIATIVES 

The construction of the North Outer Road to connect with Lake Saint Louis Boulevard at Highway 40/61, 
the second phase of the Henke Road Project, and working with the State of11issourl to reconstruct the 
bridge over the spillway on Lake Saint Louis Boulevard leads the list of major projects for the corning fiscal 
year. _Marketing the Hawk Ridge Business Park continues to be a long term project thf t requires constant 
attention. 

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND BUDGETARY CONTROL 

The City's accounting records for general governmental operations are maintained on) a modified accrual 
basis, with the revenues being recorded when available and measurable, and expenditJ res being recorded 
when the services or goods are received and the liabilities are incurred. 

The City's system of internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets 
are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that_transactif ns ~re executed _in 
accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to perrrut the preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

We believe that the City's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard its assets and provide 
reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. 
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In order to operate, the City annually prepares and approves, by motion of the Board of Aldermen, its 
budget to meet its financial requirements. The City Administrator is the Chief Budget Officer of the City. 
Budget control is maintained at the object level by budget balances being checked prior to the release of 
purchase orders to vendors. Purchase orders which would resul t in an overextended line item are not 
released until additional appropriations are made except in the case of an emergency. All annual 
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end . 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Governmental fund revenues amounted to $4,950,417 for the 1998/99 fiscal year, which represents an 
increase of 13 . 5% over the 1997 /98 fiscal year. This increase is primarily the result of road rebates received 
from the St. Charles County Road Board to help finance the new road construction and an increase in 
building permits and inspection fees, due to an increase in new construction. 

The amount of revenue from various sources and the increase or decrease over the last fiscal year are shown 
in the following tabulation: 

% 

%OF %OF INCREASE INCREASE 

REVENUE SOURCE 1998/99 TOTAL 1997/98 TOTAL (DECREASE) (DECREASE) 

Taxes $2,705,665 54.7% $2,666,896 61.1% $ 38,769 1.5% 

Intergovernmental 1,088,798 22.0 848,878 19.5 239,920 28.3 

Fees, licenses, fines, 
and permits 526,248 10.6 339, 154 7.8 187 ,094 55 .2 

Road rebate 17 1,097 3.5 171 ,097 100.0 

Interest 197,721 4.0 233,707 5.4 ( 35,986) ( 15.4) 

Recreation 57,087 1.2 50,51 7 1.2 6,570 130 

Miscellaneous 203 ,80 1 ~ 222,257 _.2.Q ( 18,456) ~ ) 

TOTAL $4 950 41 7 .100..Q% $4 36 ] 409 lOM% $ 589 OQ.8 _il_,5% 

Allocations of the property tax levy by purpose fo r fiscal 1999 and the two preceding fiscal years are as 
follows (amount per $100 assessed value): 

1999 1998 1997 

PURPOSE 
General Fund $ .93 $ .93 $ .99 
Debt Service Fund ---21 ---21 .48 

TOTAL TAX RATE $1 .44 $1 44 $1 47 



Governmental fund expenditures totalled $5,162,877, an increase of 19.4% from l 99i7/98. The increase 
in expenditures is due to the increase of construction expenditures for the outer roadl projects. 

Changes in levels of expenditures for major functions of the City over the preceding year are shown in the 
following tabulation: 

% 
¾OF ¾OF INCREASE INCREASE 

Function 1998/99 TOTAL 1997 /98 TOTAL (DECREASE) (DECREASE) 

Administration and 
finance $ 731,722 14.2% $ 719,467 16.7% $ 12,255 1.7% 

Police 1,154,315 22.4 1,032,029 23 .9 122,284 11.8 
Community development 281 ,196 5.4 237,012 5.5 44,184 18.6 
Economic development 93 ,961 1.8 95,212 2.2 ( 1,251) ( 1.3) 
Public works 875,919 17.0 806,868 18.7 69Jo51 8.6 
Court 130,920 2.5 121,657 2.8 9,263 7.6 
Parks 182,046 3.5 157,510 3.6 24,536 15.6 
Recreation 51 ,390 1.0 33,456 .8 17,934 53.6 
Property management 8,613 .2 10,284 .2 ( 1,671) ( 16.2) 

Business Park 14,742 
.., 

4,100 .1 10J642 259.5 . .) 

Capital outlay 969,842 18.8 576,761 13.3 393,081 68.2 

Debt service 668.211 12.9 529.004 _112 139 208 26.3 

TOTAL 
839Js 16 EXPENDITURES $2_,162,877 !OJ) 0% $4 323 360 100 0% $ 19 4% 

DEBT ADlVIINISTRA TION 

The ratio of net bonded debt to assessed valuation and the amount of bonded debt per capita are useful 
indicators of the City's debt position to municipal management, citizens and investors. The ratio of net 
bonded debt to assessed valuation as of June 30, 1999, was 3.33%. The debt per capita for this same 
period was $308 .02 . 

Outstanding general obligation bonds at June 30, 1999, totalled $3,991,072. These bonds, issued for 
street and drainage improvements, acquiring land and the development of a city park, and to assist in the 
acquisition and construction of a highway interchange, are considered to be net direct tax supported debt. 

CASH :MANAGEivIENT 

Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in certificates of deposit ranging in terms from 60 to 
360 days and in money market investment accounts. During the fiscal year ended June :BO, 1999, the City's 
cash resources were divided between demand deposits (31 %) and investments (69o/c!). The amount of 
interest earned was $197,721 , a decrease of $35,986 from the 1997 /98 fiscal year. This difference is due 
to the interest earned on ihe proceeds received from the issuance of the certificates of participation. These 
certificates were issued primarily to relieve short-term obligations with respect to go,course operations 
and do not constitute general obligation indebtedness of the City. 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Proceeds of general obligation bond issues are accounted for in capital project funds until the improvement 
projects are completed. At the end of the fiscal year, completed projects are transferred to general fixed 
assets. The last project financed by general obligation bonds was to assist the Missouri State Highway 
Department with the construction, acquisition of property, engineering and planning of a highway 
interchange project at Missouri Highway 40/61 and Lake Saint Louis Blvd. 

Also included in the Capital Projects Funds is the City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri Public Facility 
Authority, a not-for-profit corporation created by the City under Internal Revenue Service Ruling 63-20. 
It was created with the intention of financing long-range capital improvements. 

In September of 1990, the Public Facility Authority issued $320,000 in leasehold revenue bonds to finance 
the purchase ofland to be used as the future site of City Hall. 

In June of 1993, the Public Facility Authority issued $8,000,000 in certificates of participation to finance 
the acquisition of property and the construction of a 18-hole municipal golf course project. 

The Public Facility Authority will continue to serve the City as a valuable resource to finance needed 
capital projects at an economical rate. 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

The general fixed assets of the City are those fixed assets used in the performance of general governmental 
functions. As ofJune 30, 1999, the general fixed assets of the City amounted to $3 ,408,038 . This amount 
represents the original cost of the assets and is considerably less than their replacement value. 
Depreciation of general fixed assets is not recognized in the City's accounting system. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City constantly strives to reduce the number and severity of accidents involving City employees. The 
City has established a Safety Committee that meets monthly to discuss, review and develop safety policies 
and procedures. A safety audit is conducted annually in cooperation with the Missouri Intergovernmental 
Risk Management Association, the City's insurance carrier. 

PROSPECTS FOR THE FUTURE 

The City's future financial prospects are extremely positive. Given the many recreational amenities offered 
by the community, given its easy access to major highways, and given its location in the "golden triangle" 
of St. Charles County, the city should continue to experience an enviable rate of residential growth. 

In addition to residential growth, the City anticipates an increase in commercial development in the years 
ahead. With the construction of an interchange along Highway 40/61, with the addition of an outer road 
to service this interchange, and with the development of the Hawk Ridge Business Park and Golf Course, 
the City is optimistic that is will attract high quality commercial development. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT 

It is t~e policy of the City of Lake Saint Louis to have an independent audit of all books and accounts, 
financial records and transactions of the City made at the close of each fiscal year. This audit is performed 
annually by a Certified Public Accountant who is selected by the Board of Aldermen. 1he 1998/99 fiscal 
year's audit has been completed and the auditor's opinion is included in this report . I 

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL !REPORTING 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Lake Saint Louis for its 
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998. The Certificate of 
Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for 
preparation of state and local government financial reports . 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable 
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program 
standards. The CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles andl applicable legal 
requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report 
continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it 
to GFOA. 

ACKNffWLEDGMENTS 

The preparation of this report could not have been a_ccomplished without th~ e~ciept and dedi~ated 
services of the staff of the Finance Office. We would like to express our appreciation t<D all who assisted 
and contributed to its preparation. We would also like to thank the Mayor and the Board of Alderman 
for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the City in a 
responsible and progressive manner. 

Respectively submitted, 

Director of Finance 
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Certificate of 
Achievement 
for Excellence 

in Financial 
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Presented to 

The City of Lake 
Saint Louis, Missouri 

For its Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report 

for the Fiscal Year Ended 
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A Certificate of Achievement fo r Excellence in Financial 
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers 

Association of the United States and Canada to 
government units and public employee retirement 

systems whose comprehensive annual financial 
repo rts (CAFRs) achieve the highest 
standards in government accounting 

and financial reporting . 

!J~{~ 
j),fh/~ 

Executive Director 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 

) 
·) 

BOTZ, 
D6-;AL 

~~ 
COMPANY, PC. 
1:r,1mm:n Pl lBl.11: ,lf:(:Oll~1"ANTS 

AND ,llll'ISORS 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of The City of Lake Saint Louis, 
Missouri, as of June 30, 1999, and for the year then ended, as shown on pages 11 through 33 . These 
general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general 
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, except for the effects of adjustments, if any, that may have been determined to be 
necessary if we had been able to examine evidence regarding year 2000 disclosure, the general purpose 
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The 
City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri, as of June 30, 1999, and the results of its operations and the cash 
flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements 
taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules presented on 
pages 34 through 47, inclusive, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri . Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose 
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the general 
purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

August 5, 1999 

TWO WESTBURY DRIVE 
ST. CHARLES, MO 63301 

(314) 946-2800 
FAX (314) 946-2975 

botzdeal@botzdeal.com 



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General purpose financial statements are provided so that the users of the financial 
report may obtain an overview of the City's financial position prior to a 
presentation of comparable data on a detailed basis for individual funds . The 
accompanying statements have been prepared without reflecting inter-fund 
eliminations. 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash eq ui valent s: 

Unrestricted 
Restr icted 

Investments 

Receivables: 
Real estate laxes, interest and penal Li es 
Utility gross receipts taxes 
Franchise fees 
Sta le gas and vehicle taxes 
Sales tax 
OU1er 

Due from: 
OU1er funds 

Prepaid items: 
Insurance 
Sewer connections 
OU1ers 

Inventory - improved hmd 

Property and equipment (net \Vhere applicable, 
of accumulated deprecia tion) 

Deferred charges~ 

Amount available for retirement of bonds 

Amount to be provided for retirement 
of long-tenn debt 

TOTAL ASSETS 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
COMBlNED l-3ALA NCL-: SI 1]£1' - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

JUNE 30, 1999 

PROPJUETAR Y 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS FUNDS 

DE0T CAPITAL 
GENERAL SU<.VICE PROJECTS ENTERPRISE 

$1 ,5 23 ,535 $ ,131 ,180 $ 453, 174 $ 174,633 
34 ,5 16 802,620 

17,533 200,000 

9,2 18 :l ,695 
46,570 
30,388 
51,300 
64 , 131 
27,096 258,508 40,736 

125,924 

86,810 
15,401 21,164 
16,007 

898,695 

6,267,207 

276,723 

$2,ill~ $ 631 875 $__J_fj_7 362 $:Z 56 1.2l.2 

- 1 1-

ACCOUNT GROUPS 
GENEIW_ GENERAL 

rIXED LONG-TERM 
ASSETS DEBT 

$ $ 

3,408,038 

634,875 

5,290,264 

$~Ql8 $5 225,112 
s, 



LLA BlLITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payables: 

Salaries nnd wages 
Interest 

Fw1ds held in escrow: 
County fundin g 
Park donations 
Use tax escrow 
Other 

Due to other fund s 
Notes payable 
Leases payable 
Certificates of parti cipat ion payable 
Bonds payable 

TOT AL LIABILITlES 

FUND EQUJTY AND OTHER CREDITS 
Contributed Capital 
Retained deficit: 

Unreserved 
Fund Balance: 

Reserved for prepaid expend itures 
Reserved for debt service 

Unreserved: 
Designated for prescripti on dnig card program 
Designated for Lund Investment 
Undesignated 

Investment in general fixed usscJs 
TOTAL FUND EQUITY AND 

OTHE R CREDITS 

TOT AL LIABILJTIBS, FUND EQUITY 
AND OTHER CREDITS 

GOVERNMENTAL.FUNDS 

GENERAL 

$ 89 ,.118 

55,354 

1,258,380 
105 ,490 
3•1,2 I ,1 
74 , 132 

1,6 16,888 

I 18,2 18 

21,000 
898,695 
257,807 

1,295,720 

$ 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

634,875 

634 875 

$2.212 608 $ 634 875 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

$ :103 ,7 11 

303 7 11 

2 1,164 

442,487 

463 65 1 

$_]67 162 

PROPRJET ARY 
fUNDS 

ENTERPRISE 

$ I I 0,36 1 

45 ,636 

1,750 
125,924 

62,889 
7,025 ,000 

7,371,560 

1,225,969 

( 1,035 ,6 I 0) 

190 359 

$7 56 1 919 

The 11ccomp1111yi11g nuks ore un in t ·grn l pnrt of thcs · l11 11111t:i11I s tntc 111c11ts 
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ACCOUNT GROUPS 
GENERAL. GENERAL 

flXED LONG-TERM 
ASSETS DEBT 

$ 

3,408,038 

3,408,038 

$1.408 01.8 

$ 

94,067 

1,6 50,000 
4, 181,072 
5.925, 139 

$.5 925 139 
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THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, 1'1.ISSOURI 
COMBINED ST A TEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
ALL GOVERNMENT AL FUND TYPES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

DEBT 

GENERAL SERVICE 

REVENUES 
Taxes $2,165 ,235 $ 540,430 

Intergovernmental 696,925 
Fees, licenses, and permits 526,248 
Interest 78,645 26,703 

Recreation 57,087 
Miscellaneous 151,209 

TOT AL REVENUES 3,675,349 567,133 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Administration 513,681 
Finance 218,041 
Police 1,154,315 
Community development 281,196 
Economic development 93,961 
Public works 848,306 
Court 130,920 
Parks 182,046 
Recreation 51,390 
Property management 8,613 
Business park 14,742 

Capital outlay 175,311 
Debt service: 

Principal, interest and fiscal charges 24 873 606,838 
TOT AL EXPENDITURES 3.697.395 606,838 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 22,046) ( 39,705) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 133 ,092 
Operating transfers out ( 167.3 12) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ( 167.312) 133 092 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES ( 189,358) 93,387 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,485,078 541.488 

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $,l225,720 $ 634 875 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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PROJECTS 

$ 
562,970 

92,373 

52,592 
707 935 

27,613 

794,53 1 

36 500 
858 644 

( 150,709) 

34,220 

34.220 

( 116,489) 

580 140 

$ 463 651 



TI-IE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
COMBfNED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES fN 

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

GENERAL DEl3T SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECTS 
OVER OVER O VER 

(UNDER) (UNDER) (UNDER) 
l3UDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET AC11JAL BUDGET BUDGET AC'llJAL BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Taxes $2,305,900 $2,165,235 $( 140,665) $ 558,750 $ 540,430 $( 18,320) $ $ $ 
lntcrgovemmental 2,504,688 696,925 (1,807,763) 551,3 12 562,970 l l ,658 
Fees, license~, fines , and pemtits 298,778 526,248 227,470 
Interest 70,000 78,645 8,645 5,000 26,703 21,703 39,800 92,373 52,.573 
Recreation 58,400 57,087 1,3 13) 
Miscellaneous 205.107 151.209 ( 53,898) --- --- 35,000 52,592 [7 592 

TOTAL REVENUES 5,442.873 3,675Ji2 (1,767,524) 563 750 567, 133 3 383 626, 11 2 707,935 8 1 823 

EXPENDITURES 
Cu1Tent : 

Administration 472,388 513,682 4 1,294 
Finance 228,6 13 218,04 1 10,.572) 
Police I, l 80,493 l ,154,3 15 26, 178) 
Community development 280,870 28 1,196 326 
Economic development 92,099 93,96 1 1,862 
Public works 860,822 848,306 12,516) 50,000 27,6 13 22,387) 
Court 132,144 130,920 1,224) 
Parks 176,3 14 182,046 5,732 
Recreation 52,650 51,390 1,260) 
Property management 7,465 8,6 13 1,148 
Business park 16,232 14 ,742 1,490) 

Capita l outlay 170,943 175,3 10 
Debt service: 

4,367 828,267 794,53 1 33,736) 

Principal, interest and fi scal chnrges 24,920 24 873 47) 475 845 606,838 130,993 ~00 36 500 
TOT AL EXPENDITURES 3,695,953 3,697,395 I 442 475 845 606,838 130 993 878 267 858 644 19,623) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UN DER) EXPENDITURES l,746,920 ( 22,046) (1,768,966) 87,905 39,705) 127,6 11 ) 252,155) 150,709) [0 1,446) 

OT HER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 124,500 133,092 8,592 34,220 34,220 
Operating transfers out 168, 174) 167,312) 862 

TOT AL OTHER FINANClNG SOURCES (USES) I 68, 174) 167,3 12) 862 124,500 133,092 8 592 34,220 34,220 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDIT URES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES $ 1..~Jl.;llii ( 189,358) $(!,'.Z91\,l.0..1) $ 212..1ll2 93,387 $( JJ2 Q18) $(--2.L'Z,2:l.2) l 16,489) $( IQ I 11.!i) 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,485,078 54 1,488 580,140 

I?UND BALANCE - E ND O F Yl?.AR Si 22 ~ llQ $ 634 875 s 463 65 1 

The accompanying notes are ru1 integral p1111 of these financia l statements. 
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THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
COMBINED ST A TEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES A.."ND CHANGES 

IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

OPERA TING REVENUES 
Golf fees $ 983,226 
Merchandise sales 9,014 
Food and beverage sales 104,296 
Sales tax refund 286,177 
Miscellaneous 11 299 

TOT AL OPERATING REVENUES 1,394,012 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administration 181,254 
Pro Shop 223,685 
Golf carts 9,882 
Golf course maintenance 427,747 
Snack bar 43,105 
Signage and marketing 3,271 
Depreciation (includes amortization of capital leases) 107,775 
Amortization 17.853 

TOT AL OPERA TING EXPENSES 1,014,572 

OPERA TING INCOME 379 440 

NON-OPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSE) 
Interest revenue 35,203 
Interest expense ( 523,033) 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING 
REVENUES (EXPENSE) ( 487 830) 

NET LOSS ( 108,390) 

RETAINED DEFICIT 
Balance - beginning of year ( 927 220) 
Balance - end of year $(L035 610) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CASH FLO\VS FROM 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI/ 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS -ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

OPERATING ACTNITIES 
Cash received from customers $1,384,375 
Cash paid to suppliers ( 796,747) 
Cash received from other funds 42 697 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES I 630,325 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Principal payments - capital leases ( 80,884) 
Interest paid ( 523 033) 

NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( 603.917) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest received 35,203 
Purchase of property and equipment ( 720) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
I INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 34,483 

I 
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND 

I 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 60,891 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-
BEGINNING OF YEAR 916,362 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
END OF YEAR $ 977 253 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
-CURRENT 174,633 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
- RESTRICTED 802,620 

TOTAL f 977 253 

The accompanying notes are u integral part of these financial statements. 
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RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

OPERA TING INCOME 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE 
OPERA TING INCOME TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
(Increase) decrease in assets : 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses 
Funds held in escrow 

TOT AL ADJUSTMENTS 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 379 440 

107,775 
17,853 

( 9,639) 
1,220 

103,367 
42,695 

( 9,986) 
( 2 400) 

250,885 

$ 630 325 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Notes to the Financial Statements include a summary of accOUl(lting 
policies followed and information used by the City that are judged to be lnost 
appropriate for full disclosure in the preparation of the financial statemer . 

I 

I 

I 

!. 



THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 1999 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. REPORTING ENTITY 

The City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri was incorporated in 1975 . The City was organized under state 
statute as a Fourth Class city. The City's seven member executive body is comprised of the mayor and 
six aldermen, all elected officials. 

GASB Statement 14 has been applied in determining the financial reporting entity of the City . 
Statement 14 requires the financial reporting entity to include the following: 

the primary government 

other organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable; 

any for-profit corporations of which the primary government holds majority ownership 
for the purpose of directly facilitating provision of government services; and 

any other organization whose exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial 
statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

In evaluating the City as a reporting entity, management has addressed all potential component units 
which may or may not fall within the City's reporting entity because of the significance of their 
operational or financial relationships with the City. 

The general purpose financial statements of the City include financial information of all funds, account 
groups, agencies, entities, and authorities for which the City is financially accountable and/or holds a 
majority ownership. Also, included are all agencies or entities whose exclusion would cause the City's 
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Accordingly, the City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri 
Public Facilities Authority (the City Hall PFA), a separate not-for-profit corporation, is reported as a 
component unit of the City and reflected as a Capital Projects Fund and the City of Lake Saint Louis, 
Missouri Public Facilities Authority (the Golf Course and Business Park PF A), a separate not-for-profit 
corporation, is reported as a component unit of the City and reflected as Enterprise Funds. The general 
purpose financial statements do not include the operations of the City's fire protection district, water and 
sewer district and the Lake Saint Louis Community Association. 

Blended Component Unit - The following component units are legally separate from the City; however, 
their activities are so intertwined with the City as the primary government that they are in substance, the 
same as the primary government. As such, the balances and transactions of these component units are 
blended into the general purpose financial statements and are reported in a manner similar to the balances 
and transactions of the City itself. 

City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri Public Facilities Authority (the City Hall PFA) - A separate 
. not-for-profit corporation created by ordinance of the City Council. Board members are appointed by 
the Mayor of the City and approved by the City Council. The City Hall PF A is reported as a Capital 
Projects Fund. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 

A. REPORTING ENTlIT - continued 

City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri Public Facilities Authority (the Golf Coorse and Business Park 
PFA) - A separate not-for-profit corporation created by ordinance of the City Oouncil . Board members 
are appointed by the Mayor of the City and approved by the City Council. The Golf Course and 
Business Park PF A are reflected as Enterprise Funds. 

The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies: 

B. FUND ACCOUNTING 

The City uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its 
operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliancy and to aid financial 
management by segregating transactions related to certain governmental functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Ari account group, on the 
other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability! for certain assets and 
liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available 
financial resources. 

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, 
in tum, is divided into separate "fund types." The following fund types and aacount groups are used 
by the City: I 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the City are financed . 
The acquisition, use and balances of the City's expendable financial resources a~d the related liabilities 
are accounted for through governmental funds. Capital expenditures and d1bt service of a general 
governmental nature are also included . The City uses the following governmental fund types: 

General Fund - General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. All gl neral tax revenues and 
other receipts that are not allocated by law or contractual agreement to anothe~ fund are accounted for 
in this fund The fund pays the general operating expenditures, the fixed charges and the capital 
improvement costs that are not paid through other funds. 

Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for. 
and the payment of general long-term debt principal, interest and related cost1s. 

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used to account for finanqial resources to be used 
fo r the acquisition or construction of major capital assets. I 

PROPRIETARY FU1'1DS 

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City's ongoing organizations ~nd activities which are 
similar to those often found in the private sector, where determination of net income is necessary or 
useful to sound financial administration. 
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1. SUM1VlARY OF SIGNIFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - continued 

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and 
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body 
is that the costs ( expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public 
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the 
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, 
or other purposes. 

ACCOUNT GROUPS 

Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the City's general fixed 
assets and general long-term debt. The City uses the following account groups: 

General Fixed Assets Account Group - This account group is established to account for all fixed 
assets of the City, other than those accounted for in the financial statements of the Enterprise Funds. 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - This account group is established to account for the 
long-term debt that is backed by the City's full faith and credit. 

C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement 
focus . All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included 
on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases ( revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases ( expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets . 

Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets 
and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. 
Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in 
net total assets. 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental and agency fund types . Under 
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when both measurable and available. 
Available means collectible within the cuJTent period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay 
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures, other than interest on long-term debt, are recorded when 
the related fund liability is incurred. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, special assessments, licenses, 
interest revenue, charges for services, and certain State and Federal grants. Sales taxes collected and 
held by the state at year end on behalf of the government also are recognized as revenue. Fines, 
permits and parking meter revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not 
measurable until received in cash. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are 
recognized when they are earned, and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred. 

The City has elected not to follow Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB) pronouncements 
issued after November 30, 1989 for its proprietary funds. 
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1. SUM1\1ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

The City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short­
term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the dat9 of acquisition. 

E. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Certain assets of the Public Facilities Authority Capital Project Fund and the Hawk Ridge Golf Club 
Enterprise Fund are classified as restricted assets because their use is restrictkd by applicable bond 
covenants. The" Acquisition" account is used to report resourc. es set aside fol the acquisition of the 
city hall site. The "Debt Service" accounts are used to segregate resources,laccumulated for debt 
service payments over the next twelve months. The "Debt Service Reserve" accounts are used to 
report resources se.t aside to make up potential future deficiencies in the debt service account. 

F. FIXED ASSETS 

General fixed assets have been acquired for general governmental purposes. Assets purchased are 
recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and are capitalized at histor)cal cost in the General 
Fixed Assets Account Group. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at fair market value at the date 
received. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. 

Certain improvements, including roads, bridges, sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems have 
not been capitalized. Such assets are immovable and of value only to the City. 

Fixed assets purchased with proprietary funds are reported as assets wilhin those funds and 
accordingly, are included on their balance sheet. Interest incurred during the

1 

construction phase of 
proprietary fund fixed assets is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed, net of interest 
earned on the invested proceeds over the same period. Depreciation of assets

1 

in proprietary funds is 
computed over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Depu[eciation is recorded as 
of the date the assets are placed in service. 

The estimated useful lives are as follows: 

Assets 

Buildings 

Vehicles 

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 

G. ENCUMBRANCES 

Life 

40 years 

7 years 

3 -10 years 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
I 

expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is 
not used by the City of Lake Saint Louis, Missouri . 
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l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 

H. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

City employees are granted vacation leave in varying amounts. In the event of termination, the City 
will either grant vacation time or pay in lieu of time at the option of the City Administrator. Vacation 
leave is generally not cumulative, but an employee may be granted special approval by the City 
Administrator to cany a portion of earned vacation leave to the following fiscal year only. Therefore, 
accrued vacation is reflected in the General Fund as a current liability. 

Employees are not reimbursed for accumulated sick leave upon termination. Payments made to 
employees for sick leave are charged as expenditures when paid. Accordingly, a liability has not been 
recorded for accrued sick leave. 

2. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The City adopts annual operating budgets for all Governmental and Proprietary Funds type on a basis 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The City follows the procedures 
outlined below in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the general purpose financial statements: 

1. At the first Board meeting in June, the City Administrator presents to the Administrative Finance 
Committee and The Board of Aldermen a proposed operating budget for the general, debt service, 
capital projects, and proprietary funds for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The 
operating budgets include proposed expenditures and means of financing them. Expenditures may 
not legally exceed appropriations at the object level. 

2. At the second Board meeting in June, the Administrative Finance Committee presents the 
proposed operating budget to the Board for approval. The budgets are adopted by affirmative 
vote of a majority of the Board of Aldermen and approval by the Mayor on or before the last day 
of June. 

3. A mid-year budget revision is generally approved following the same procedures as indicated 
above. Any other budget revisions would also follow the same procedures. Management cannot 
legally amend or transfer appropriations within the budget, without seeking the approval of the 
governing body. 

3. CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits - At year-end, the carrying value of the City's deposits was $3,635,741 , which includes funds 
held by the Missouri Department of Transportation (MODOT) for the benefit of the City. The bank 
balances totalled $3 ,612,21 0 which, at the balance sheet date was entirely insured or coilateralized by 
securities held by the City' s agent in the City's name. Funds in the amount of $220,505 held by 
MODOT are collateralized by their agent in their name. 

Investments - Statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S . Treasury, agencies and 
instrumentalities, state backed instrumentalities, and repurchase agreements. These statutes do not 
apply to investments of the Public Facilities Authority and as such there are no restrictions on these 
investments. During the year the City invested all idle funds in certificates of deposit. 
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.. 
3. CASH AND INVESTMENTS - continued 

A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and investments as shown on the Combined Balance Sheet 
follows : 

Cash on hand 
Carrying amount of demand deposits 
Carrying amount of certificates of deposit 

TOTAL 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 
Investments 

TOTAL 

4. PROPERTY TAX 

$ 1,450 
1,704,960 
1,930,781 

$3 637 191 

$2,582,522 
837,136 
217,533 

$3 1637, 191 

The City's property tax is levied by September 1st of each year based on the ass~ssed value listed as of 
the prior January 1st for all property located in the City. Property taxes are 9ue by December 31st, 
following the levy date, and a lien is placed on· the property as of January 1st i:fi"the taxes are not paid 
by the due date. Assessed values are established by the St. Charles County Assessor subject to review 
by the Board of Equalization. 

The assessed value for property located in the City as ofDecember 31, 1998, tas $104,256,920. 

The City is permitted by Missouri State Statutes to levy taxes for various pu~oses. The following 
presents the maximum allowable tax levies and the City's actual levy for 1998: I 

Purpose 

General 
Debt Service Fund 

5. INVENTORY 

Per $100 of 
Assessed Valuation 

Maximum levy 
allowed bv law 

$.93 
NIA 

City' s 
levv 

$.93 
.51 

The City has purchased improved land in Hawk Ridge Business Park from the Public Facility Authority. 
The improved land is being held for resale is stated at cost. 

6. FIXED ASSETS 

A summary of the changes in general fixed assets follows: 

BALANCE 
BEGINNING BALANCE 

OF YEAR ADDITIONS DELETIONS END OF YEAR 

Land $1,624,236 $ $ $1,624,236 
Buildings 778,918 778,918 
Automotive 356,229 21,668 377,897 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 466,03 0 31 ,723 17,112 480,641 
Improvements 144.318 2 028 146 346 

TOTAL $3 369 731 $ 55 419 $ 17 112 $:i,408 038 
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6. FIXED ASSETS - continued 

A summary of the changes in general fixed assets grouped by function follows : 

BALANCE 
BEGINNING BALANCE 

OF YEAR TRANSFERS ADDITIONS DELETIONS END OF YEAR 

Administration $ 682,750 $ 882,500 $ 1,371 $ 6,416 $1 ,560,205 
Finance 36,760 1,199 37,959 
Public safety 296,458 388 27,900 3,147 321 ,599 
Community development 44,399 ( 9,189) 35 ,210 
Parks 1,092,844 ( 289,655) 2,028 3,552 801,665 
Public works 1.216,520 ( 584,044) 22.921 3.997 651 400 

TOTAL $3.369 731 $ $ 55,419 $ 17,112 $3 ,408.038 

General fixed assets are grouped by function as follows : 
FURNITURE, 

FIXTURES& 

LAND BUil.DJNGS AUTOMOTIVE EOUlPMENT IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL 

Administration $1,298,620 $ 202,187 $ 10,587 $ 48,811 $ $1 ,560,205 
Finance 37,959 37,959 
Public safety 211,000 11 0,599 321,599 
Community 
development 16,843 18,367 35,210 
Parks 258,649 296,618 20,347 79,705 146,346 801,665 
Public works 66 967 280,113 11 9,120 185,200 651,400 

TOTAL $1 62:1 236 $ 7.18. 218. $ 37.1 8.21 $ :18.Q 6:11 $ 1 :16 3:16 $3 :1Q8 Q18 

A summary of enterprise fund type property and equipment at June 30, 1999, follows: 

Land 
Parking lot 
Golf course 
Buildings 
Vehicles 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 

TOTAL 

Less : accumulated depreciation 
NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND 

EQUIPMENT 

$1 ,258,863 
238,802 

3,905 ,506 
671 ,074 

10,827 
675 756 

6,760,828 

493,621 

$6.267 207 

7. THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITIES 

The City of Lake Saint Louis Public Facilities Authority (City Hall Project), a not-for-profit 
corporation, was formed in 1990 to facilitate the acquisition of a site for a City Hall. Funding of the 
City Hall Project was provided through the issuance of Series 1990 Leasehold Revenue Bonds. The 
Bonds do not constitute a legal debt or liability for the City, the State of Missouri, or for any political 
subdivision thereof and do not constitute an indebtedness within the meaning of any constitutional or 
statutory debt limitation or restriction. The issuance of the Bonds does not obligate the City to levy 
any form of taxation therefore or to make any appropriation for their payment in any fiscal year. The 
PFA (City Hall Project) has no taxing power. 
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7. THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORI1rIES - continued 

Concurrent with the issuance of these Series 1990 Leasehold Revenue Bonds, t~e City entered into a 
lease agreement dated September 1, 1990, whereby the City Hall site acquired by the PF A is being 
leased to the City. The lease is renewable for up to fourteen consecutive one-year terms commencing 
on July 1 in the years 1991 through 2004, plus a final renewal term commencing on July 1, 2004, and 
terminating on September 1, 2004. 

Rental payments by the City are to be sufficient at all times to pay the total amount of interest and 
principal (whether at maturity, by acceleration, or by redemption as provided in the bond indenture) 
and premium, if any, on the Bonds as they become due. Rental payments may 9e reduced by monies 
then on deposit in the corresponding account of the Bond Fund which is available for payment of 
principal and interest on the Bonds. 

For fiscal year 1999, the City made rental payments totalling $36,500. The PFA (a blended component 
unit) is reflected in the Capital Projects Funds of the City's general purpose fin~ncial statements. 

The City of Lake Saint Louis Public Facilities Authority (Municipal Golf Cou\se and Business Park 
Project), a not-for-profit corporation, was formed in 1993 to facilitate the acquisition and construction 
of an 18-hole golf course and business park. Funding of the Municipal Golf Co~rse and Business Park 
Project was provided through the issuance of Series 1993 Certificates of Participation. The Certificates 
do not constitute a legal debt or liability for the City, the State of Missouri, or for any political 
subdivision thereof and do not constitute an indebtedness withjn the meaning df any constitutional or 
statutory debt limitation or restriction. The issuance of the Certificates does not obligate the City to 
levy any form of taxation therefore or to make any appropriation for their payipent in any fiscal year. 
The PFA (Municipal Golf Course and Business Park Project) has no taxing p0wer. 

Concurrent with the issuance of these Series 1993 Certificates of Participation, the City entered into 
a lease agreement dated June 1, 1995, whereby the golf course constructed by the PFA is leased to 
the City. The lease is renewable for up to twenty-one consecutive one-year ren~wal terms commencing 
on July 1 in the years 1994 through 2013, plus a final renewal term commencing on July 1, 2014 and 
ending on December 1, 2014, unless the term of the lease is terminated earlier because the Certificates 
have been paid in fu11 or provision for payment has been made in accordance with the Indenture. 

Rental payments by the City are to be sufficient at all times to pay the total fl.mount of interest and 
principal and premium, if any, on the Certificates as they become due. Rental payments may be 
reduced by monies then on deposit in the Debt Service Account which is ayailable for payment of 
principal and interest on the Certificates. The City is also required to pay all fees, charges, and 
expenses of the Trustee and Paying Agent and such other additional payments ~s described in the Lease 
Agreement. 

For fiscal year 1999, the City made rental payments totalling $516,265. The PF A (a blended 
component unit) is reflected as Proprietary Funds - Enterprise Funds in the City's general purpose 
financial statements. 

8. CAPITAL LEASES 

The City has entered into lease agreements to finance the acquisition of certain equipment for the Hawk 
Ridge Golf Club. The lease agreements qualify as capital leases for ac~ounting purposes and, 
therefore, have been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of the 
inception date in the Enterprise Funds. 1 
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8. CAPITAL LEASES - continued 

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows: 

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

TOTAL 

$338,498 
206,668 

$_131,830 

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as 
of June 30, 1999, are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30 

2000 
Less: amount representing interest 
Present value of minimum lease payments 

9. LONG-TERM DEBT 

$64,164 
1,275 

$62 889 

A. General Obligation Bonds Payable are recorded in the General Long-term Debt Account Group and 
are serviced through the Debt Service Fund. Principal and interest payments are provided from the 
proceeds of a property tax levy. At June 30, 1999, General Obligation Bonds Payable consist of the 
following individual issues: 

General Obligation Refunding Bond Series 1994 
Interest rate - 4.0% - 6.2% 
Payments - principal and interest payments 
in varying amounts through 2014 

$3,991 072 

B. Leasehold Revenue Bonds Payable were issued in 1990 in the name of the City of Lake Saint Louis, 
Missouri, Public Facilities Authority (the PF A-City Hall Project). The PF A-City Hall Project was 
formed as a Missouri not-for-profit corporation. The purpose of the PF A-City Hall Project is to 
facilitate the acquisition and construction of certain capital improvements and facilities for the benefit 
of the City of Lake Saint Louis . Funding of such capital improvements and facilities was provided 
through the issuance of the revenue bonds. The revenue bonds do not constitute a legal debt or liability 
for the City, the State of Missouri, or any political subdivision thereof and do not constitute an 
indebtedness within the meaning of any statutory debt limitation or restriction. The issuance of the 
revenue bonds does not obligate the City to levy any form of taxation or to make any appropriation 
for their payment in any fiscal year. The PF A-City Hall Project has no taxing power. 

PF A Leasehold Revenue Bonds Payable consist of the following individual issue: 

Leasehold Revenue Bonds Series 1990 
(Public Facilities Authority - City Hall Project) 

Interest rate - 7.5% 
Payments - principal and interest payments 
in varying amounts through 2005 
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9. LONG-TERM DEBT - continued 

C. Notes payable included in the General long-term Debt Account Group consist of the following : 

First Bank 
Computer Hardware/Software 
Date of note - May, 1999 
Maturity date - September 30, 2003 
Interest rate - 5.45% A.P.R. 
Payments - Quarterly interest payment 

only until December 1999. Afterwards, 
quarterly payments of $5,757, which 
include principal and interest 

Mercantile Bank 
Date of note - September 23, 1998 
Maturity date - October 1, 2000 
Interest rate - 8.5% A.P .R . 
Payments - $520 monthly, which include 

principal and interest 

7,3 65 

I 
TOT AL /94 067 

Estimated maturities of the notes payable over the next five years are as follows: 

2000 $24,449 

2001 I 21,177 

2002 120,778 
2003 21,949 
2004 5 714 

TOTAL f94 067 

D . Certificates of Participation Payable are recorded in the General Long-Te~Debt Account Group 
and serviced through the Debt Service Fund as well as being recorded in an Enterprise Fund. 

In March 1998, Certificates of Participation, Series 1998A and 1998B, wJ e issued by the City 
prirna~ly to provide funds to relieve short-term obligation of t~e City with res_f ~ct ~o the golf course 
operations pursuant to a lease/purchase agreement. The certificates of part1f1pat1on nor the lease 
constitute a liability or obligation of the City beyond the lease term, then in effoct, at any time and do 

I 
not constitute a general obligation indebtedness of the City within the meaning of any constitutional 
or statutory debt limitation or restriction. The issuance of the certificates of participation does not 
obligate the City to levy any form of taxation or to make any appropriation fo~ their payment in any 
year subsequent to a year in which the lease is in effect. 

1 

I 
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9. LONG-TERM DEBT - continued 

D. Certificates of Participation Payable - continued 

In addition, certificates of participation were issued in 1993 in the name of the City of Lake St. Louis, 
Missouri, Public Facilities Authority (the PF A Municipal Golf Course and Business Park Project). The 
PF A-Municipal Golf Course and Business Park Project was formed as a Missouri not-for-profit 
corporation. The purpose of the PF A-Municipal Golf Course and Business Park Project is to acquire 
land and construct and equip an 18-hole municipal golf course and related facilities and a business park. 
Funding of such a project was provided through the issuance of the certificates of participation. The 
certificates of participation do not constitute a legal debt or liability for the City, the State of Missouri, 
or any political subdivision thereof and does not constitute an indebtedness within the meaning of any 
statutory debt limitation or restriction. The issuance of the certificates of participation does not 
obligate the City to levy any form of taxation or to make any appropriation for their payment in any 
fiscal year. The PF A-Municipal Golf Course and Business Park Project has no taxing power. 

Certificates of Participation Payable consist of the following: 

Certificates of Participation Series 1993 
(Public Facilities Authority -

Municipal Golf Course and Business Park Project) 
Interest rate - 6.5% - 7.55% 
Payments - principal and interest payments 
in varying amounts through 2015 

Certificates of Participation Series 1998B 
Interest rate - 8% 
Payments - interest only of $46,000 semiannually 
until maturity in June 2005 

Certificates of Participation Series 1998A 
Interest rate - 6% 
Payments - interest only of $15,000 semiannually 
until maturity in June 2005 

TOTAL 

$7,025,000 

1,150,000 

500,000 

$8 675 000 

E. Changes in Long-Term Debt - The following is a summary of the City's long-term debt ~ransa~~~ns 
for the year ended June 30, 1999, including long-term debt obligations of the Public Fac1ht1es 
Authorities: 

BALANCE 
BEGINNING BALANCE 

OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS END OF YEAR 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 
ACCOUNT GROUP: 

Bonds payable $4,441,072 $ $ 260,000 $4,181,072 
Certificates of participation payable 1,650,000 1,650,000 
Notes payable 112,719 18.652 94 067 

TOTAL $6 203,791 $ $ 278.652 $5,925.139 

ENTERPRISE FUND: 
Certificates of participation payable $7,025,000 $ $ $7,025 ,000 
Leases payable 143 773 80 884 62.889 

TOTAL $7 168,773 $ $ 80 884 $7,087 889 

-28-



9. 

F 

G. 

LONG-TERM DEBT - continued 

Summary of Debt Services Requirements to Maturity - The annual requirem~nts to amortize bonds 
and certificates of participation payable debt outstanding as of June 30, 1999, including interest 
payments are as follows: 

I 

GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT ENTERPRlSE FUND 

YEAR CERTIFICATES OF O:ERTIFICATES OF 

ENDING BONDS PAYABLE PARTICIPATION PAY ABLE PARTICIPATION PAY ABLE 

JUNE30, PRINCIPAL INTEREST PRINCrPAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL INTEREST 

2000 $ 60,000 $ 499,696 $ $ 122,000 $ I $ ·51 6,265 

2001 225,000 230,543 122,000 516,265 

2002 285 ,000 218,868 122,000 
I 
185 ,000 510,253 

2003 95,196 408,666 122,000 300,000 494,490 
I 

2004 90, 154 41 6,647 122,000 
I 
320,000 473,700 

2005 81 ,549 423,001 1,650,000 122,000 p40,000 450,930 

2006 79,173 427,940 ( 60 ,000 426,780 

2007 380,000 195,800 n85,ooo 400,404 

2008 41 0,000 173,950 1415,000 371,404 

2009 505,000 149,965 1445,000 339,561 

20 10 375,000 120, 170 /480,000 304,643 

20 1 l 365,000 97,295 1515,000 267,081 

20 12. 390,000 75 ,030 555 ,000 226,689 

20 13 41 0,000 51,240 595,000 183,276 

20 14 43 0,000 26,230 640,000 136,655 

20 15 11490.000 56 247 

TOTAL $4 18 l 072 $3 5 I 5 04 l $l 650 000 $ 732 000 $71025 000 $5 674 643 

I 
Legal Debt Margin - Missouri State Statutes limit the amount of debt the City may have outstanding 
to 10% of the City's assessed valuation. At June 30, 1999, the statutory detht limit was $10,425,692 
providing a debt margin of$7,069,495. The City has no authorized unissued debt at June 30 1999 , I , . 

-29-



9. LONG-TERM DEBT - continued 

H. Def eased Debt - In prior years, the City has def eased various bond issues by creating separate 
irrevocable trust funds. New debt has been issued and the proceeds have been used to purchase U.S 
government securities that were placed in the trust funds. The investments and fixed earnings from the 
investments are sufficient to folly service the defeased debt until the debt is called or matures. For 
financial reporting purposes, the debt has been considered defeased and therefore removed as a liability 
from the City's General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

In 1998, with the issuance of the Certificates of Participation, Series 1998A and 1998B, a portion of the 
Certificates of Participation, Series 1993 held by the PF A Municipal Golf Course and Business Park 
Project were refunded. The refunded certificates are considered to a defeased and the liability has been 
removed from the Enterprise Fund. This advance refunding was undertaken to reduce total debt service 
payments over the next four years by $365,861 and resulted in an economic gain of $188,202. 

The following schedule reflects the def eased debt of the City: 

TYPE 

Certificates of 
Participation 

SERIES 

1993 

DATE 
REFUNDED 

3/ 15/98 

OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING 
AS OF AT 

REFUNDING 6/30/99 

$625 000 $625 000 

CALL/ 
MATURITY 

DATES 

12/ 1/2001 

10. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

11. 

Individual fund interfond receivable and payable, operating transfers in and out, and residual equity 
transfers in and out as ofJune 30, 1999, are as follows: 

OPERATING OPERATING 

INTERFUND INTERFUND TRANSFERS TRANSFERS 

RECEfVABLE PAYABLE IN OUT 

Governmental Funds 
General Fund $125 ,924 $ $ $167,312 

Debt Service 133 ,092 

Capital Projects 34,220 

Enterprise Funds 
Hawk Ridge Golf Club 125 ,924 
Hawk Ridge Business Park 

TOTALS $125,924 $125 924 $167312 $167 312 

RETAINED DEFICIT 

The Hawk Ridge Golf Club enterprise fund has a retained deficit of$1,035,610 as of June 30, 1999. 
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12 . DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordan~ with Internal Revenue 
Code Section 457. The Plan, available to all City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their 
salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to emplo1/ees until termination, 
retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. I 

13 . RETIREMENT FUND COMMITMENTS 

A. Plan Description 

The City of Lake Saint Louis participates in the Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement 
System (LAGERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement / system that acts as a 
common investment and administrative agent for local government entities in :tvifissouri . LAGERS is a 
defined benefit pension plan which provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members 
and beneficiaries. LAGERS was created and is governed by statute, section RSMo. 70.600 - 70.755 . 
As such, it is the system's responsibility to administer the law in accordance with the expressed intent 
of the General Assembly. The plan is qualified under the Internal Revenue Code Section 40l(a) and it 
is tax exempt. 

The Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System issues a puqlicly available financial 
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary informatipn. That report may be 
obtained by writing to LAGERS, P.O. Box 1665, Jefferson City, MO 65102 9r by calling l-800-447-
4334. 

B. Funding Status 

The City of Lake Saint Louis' full-time employees do not contribute to the pension plan. The political 
subdivision is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the curre9t rate is 13 .2% (general) 
and l 2.6% (police) of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members are 
determined by the governing body of the political subdivision. The contriqution provisions of the 
political subdivision are established by state statute. 

C. Annual Pension Cost 

I 
For 1999, the political subdivision's annual pension cost of $165,648 was e~ual to the required and 
actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the ff ebruary 9, 1997 and/or 
1998 annual actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost method . Tpe actuarial assumptions 
included (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future a~sets of 7.0% per year, 
compounded annually, before retirement and 4. 0% per year, compounded annually, after retirement, (b) 
projected salary increases of 4. 0% per year, compounded annually, attributable to inflation, ( c) additional 
projected salary increases ranging from 0.0% to 4 .0% per year, depending on age, attributable to 
seniority/merit, and ( d) pre- and post-retirement mortality based on the 1984 Group Annuity Mortality 
table set back no years for men and 6 years for women. The actuarial value (])f assets was determined 
using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market ~alue of investments over 
a five-year period. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortize<l as a level percentage of 
projected payroll on a closed basis. The amortization period at February 28, / 1999 was 26 years. 
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13 . RETIREMENT FUND COMMITMENTS - continued 

Fiscal Year 
Ending 

06/30/97 
06/30/98 
06/30/99 

14. OPERATING LEASE 

Three-Year Trend Information 
Annual Pension 

Cost (A PC) 
$101 ,227 
$147,323 
$165 ,648 

Percentage Of 
APC Contributed 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Net Pension 
Obligation 

$ 

$ 

$ 

The City leases its office space under a two-year operating lease expiring in August, 1999. In addition, 
the City leases space for municipal court proceedings under a one-year operating lease which expired 
June, 1999. Rent expense of $88,909 has been allocated to various current expenditures in the general 
fund. 

Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending Amount 

June 30, 2000 $14.265 

15. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS IN INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 

Excess of expenditures (including capital outlay and debt service) over appropriations in individual funds 
included the following: 

General Fund : 
Administration 
Community Development 
Economic Development 
Parks 
Property Management 

16. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Expenditures 

$517,852 
338,532 

95,821 
233,518 

8,613 

Appropriations 

$476,559 
338,216 

93,959 
222,719 

7,465 

Expenditures 
over 

Appropriations 

$ 41,293 
316 

1,862 
10,799 

1,148 

The City is exposed to various risk ofloss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Since the City was unable to obtain 
general liability insurance at a cost it considered to be economically justifiable, the City joined other 
political subdivisions organized under the auspices of the Missouri Intergovernmental Risk Management 
Association (MIR11A), a public entity risk pool. The District pays a member assessment to :MIR.MA 
for its general insurance coverage. Member assessments collected will be retained by MIR.MA to pay 
losses, to purchase necessary excess insurance and insurance services, as well as pay the administrative 
expenses incurred to provide the "protected" program covering a catastrophe or a series of catastrophes. 

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the 
past three fiscal years . 
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l 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

The ~it~ maintains t":"o enterprise funds for_ the ope~ations of an 18-hole municip![l golf cou_rse and an area 
assoc1at1on for a business park. Segment information for the year ended June .,o, 1999, 1s as follows : 

Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Net Income (Loss) 

Total Assets 

Total Current Liab ilities 

Certificates of Participation Payable 

Total Equity 

Net Working Capital (Deficit) 

Depreciation 

Amortization 

Fixed Asset Additions 

HAWK RIDGE 
GOLFCLUB 

$1 ,385.812 

1.011,301 

374,511 

( 488.304) 

7 531 ,942 

342.928 

Z,025 000 

163 ,653 

17 853 

BUSfNESS 
PARK AREA 

ASSOCIATION 

$ 8,200 

3 271 

4,929 

474 

5 403 

29,977 

3 271 

26 706 

26,706 

18 . CONTINGENCY - YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE (UNAUDITED) 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

$1 ,394,012 

l 014 572 

379,440 

( 487.830) 

( 108 390) 

7,561.919 

346 199 

7,025 000 

190 359 

( 130 830) 

107 775 

17 853 

720 

Many computerized systems use only two digits to record the year in the date field. As a result, such 
systems may not be able to process dates accurately in the year 2000 and thereafter. The effects ohhis 
problem will vary among systems and may adversely affect the City's operatidns as well as its ability 
to prepare financial statements. 

The City has completed an inventory of computer systems and other electronic 
1

equipment that may be 
affected by the year 2000 issue and that are necessary to conducting City operations. Management 
believes that all necessary changes to its systems and equipment to achieve year 2000 compliance have 
been completed . J 

Because of the unprecedented nature of the year 2000 Issue, its effects and sLccesses of the related 
remediation efforts will not be fully determinable until the year 2000 and th~reafter. Management 
cannot assure that the City is or will be year 2000 ready, that the City's remediation efforts will be 
successful in whole or in part, or that parties with whom the City does business 

1
with will be Year 2000 

ready. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

The required supplementary information contains historical information 
about participation in the Missouri Local Government Employees 
Retirement System. This information is intended to help users assess the 
retirement plan's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress 
being made in accumulating assets to pay benefits when due, and allow for 
comparisons with other public employee retirement systems (PERS). 



Actuarial 

Valuaiion 

Date 

2129196 

2/28/97 

2/28/98 
2/28/98* 

2/28/99 

$ 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, ft1ISSOURI 
Eiv1PLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

(b) (b -a) 

(a) Entry Age Unfunded (c~ 
Actuarial Actuarial Accured (alb) Annial 

Value Accrned Liability Funded Covered 
I 

of Assets Liabilitv (UAL) Ratio Pavroll 

567,667 $ 883,827 $ 316,160 64% $ 938,812 
732,513 917,743 185,230 80 1,058,361 
960,709 1,181,610 

I 
220,901 81 l ,323,y92 

960,709 1,419,355 458,646 68 1,323,692 
1,241 ,43 0 1,625, 176 383,746 76 1,403,346 

-l 

[(b-a)/c) 

UAL as a 

Percentage of 

Covered 

Pavroll 

34% 

18 

17 

35 
27 

Note The above assets and actuarial accrued liability do not include the assets and present value of benefits 
associated with the Benefit Reserve Fund and the Casualty Reserve Fund. The /actuarial assumptions 
were changed in conjunction with the Februal)' 29, 1996 annual actuarial valu~tions . For a complete 
description of the actuarial assumptions used in the annual valuations, please contact the LAGERS 
office in Jefferson City. 

* After benefit changes 
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 

The supplementary financial presentation contains data beyond what is 
included in the combined financial statements. This data is presented to 
provide additional financial information in order to better inform the users 
of the financial statements. 



GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except those 
required to be accounted for in another fund . 

1 



THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

BUDGET ACTUAL 
TAXES 

Property taxes $ 967,000 $ 993,367 
Sales taxes: 

General 521 ,000 403 ,15 8 
Transportation 260,500 201 ,69 1 

Utility gross receipts 234,400 223,449 
Franchise tax receipts 286,000 301 ,543 
Use tax I 5,000 21,000 
Cigarette taxes 22 .000 21.027 

TOTAL TAXES 2.305 .900 2.165.235 

INTERGOVERi'\TMENT AL 
Road and bridge rebates 172, 120 171 ,097 
Gas and vehicle rebates 310,000 308,083 

Federal gasoline rebates 4,500 4,645 

Public safety rebates 500 
County rebates 1,902,775 47 , 196 
MEG grant 41 ,860 40,479 

C.O.P.S. grant 38 ,200 99,376 
D.A.R.E. grant 34.733 26.049 

TOT AL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 2.504.688 696.925 

FEES, LICENSES, FINES, 
AND PERMITS 
Plan review fees 11 ,000 10,067 
Inspection fees 25 ,000 128,423 
Mowing fees 2,500 5,053 
Platting fees 25 ,000 30,312 
Merchant licenses 11 ,000 12,013 
Liquor licenses 7,078 6,655 
Billboard licenses 200 
Court fines 168,000 226,502 
Building permits 40,000 94,223 
Park permits 2.000 2,23 0 
Other permits 7 000 10.770 

TOT AL FEES, LICENSES, 
FINES . AND PERMITS 298.778 526.248 

- continued -
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OVER 
IDER) 

BUDGET 

$ 26,367 

( 117,842) 
( 58 ,809) 
( 10,951 ) 

15,543 
6,000 

( 973) 
( 140.665) 

( 1,023 ) 
( 1,9 17) 

145 
( 500) 
(1 ,855 ,579) 
( 1,381) 

61 , 176 
( 8.684) 
( I.8 07 .763 ) 

( 933) 
103,423 

2,553 
5,3 12 
1,013 

( 423) 
( 200) 

58.502 
54.223 

230 
3.770 

227.470 



THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

- continued -

BUDGET ACTUAL 

INTEREST $ 70.000 $ 78.645 

RECREATION 
Softball registration 32,000 34,370 
Soccer fees 2,000 1,500 
Adult softball fees 1,000 2,330 
Youth softball/baseball contracts 2,384 
Tournaments 11,000 6,665 
Coaches certification fees 400 40 
Uniform fees 4,000 2,618 
Recreation donations 390 
Concession stand fees 8.000 6.790 

TOTAL RECREATION 58.400 57.087 

MISCELLANEOUS 
Boulevard Park Tree Project 24,544 
Local police training fund 1,850 5,55 0 
Boulevard Park Pond assessment 2,000 1,005 
Park donations 20,000 25 ,068 
Park scoreboard donations 15 ,094 
Insurance reports 1,500 1,084 
Cuivre River capital credits 4,000 4,461 
Contributions 2,432 
Miscellaneous 10,000 19,2 79 
Rent income 28,692 22 ,692 
Hawk Ridge equipment leases reimbursement 87,065 
Hawk Ridge rent income 20,000 
Land lease income 30,000 30,000 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 205.107 151.209 

TOTAL REVENUES $5 442 873 $3 675349 

-3 6-

$ 

OVER 
(UNDER) 
BUDGET 

8.645 

2,370 
( 500) 

1,330 
2,384 

( 4,335) 
( 360) 
( 1,382) 

390 
( 1.210) 
( lJ 13) 

24,544 
3,700 

( 995) 
5,068 

15,094 
( 416) 

461 
2,432 
9,279 

( 6,000) 
( 87,065) 
( 20,000) 

53.898) 

$(1.767 524) 



THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

OYER 
(UNDER) 

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET 
ADMINISTRATION 
Current: 

Personnel $ 267,707 $ 262,287 $( 5,420) 
Commodities 15,120 14,802 ( 318) 
Contractual 182,444 229,8 11 47,3 67 
Maintenance 1,0 15 859 ( 156) 
Mi see! I aneous 6,102 5,922 ( 180) 

Capital outlay 1,371 1,371 
Debt service 2.800 2.800 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 476.559 517.852 41 293 

FINANCE 
Current: 

Personnel 136,720 135,302 ( 1,418) 
Commodities 43 ,079 38,059 ( 5,020) 
Contractual 44,849 40,719 ( 4.130) 
Maintenance 3,965 3,961 ( 4) 

Capital outlay 1,200 1, 199 ( 1) 
Debt service 2 800 2.800 

TOTAL FINANCE 232.613 222.040 ( 10.573) 

POLICE 
Current: 

Personnel 1,022,380 998,523 ( 23 ,857) 
Commodities 56, 110 57,106 996 
Contractual 76,393 76,510 117 
Maintenance 24 ,6 10 21 ,6 14 ( 2,996) 
Miscellaneous 1,000 562 ( 438) 

Capital outlay 38,998 38,308 ( 690) 
Debt service 4.690 4.651 ( 39) 

TOTAL POLICE 1.224.181 1.197.274 ( 26.907) 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Current: 

Personnel 203 ,235 198,651 ( 4,584) 
Commodities 17,330 16,172 ( 1.15 8) 
Contractual 57,790 65,354 7.564 
Maintenance 2,515 l ,0 19 ( 1.496) 

Capital outlay 48,296 48,294 ( 2) 
Debt service 9,050 9 042 ( 8) 

TOT AL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 338.216 338 532 316 

-continued-
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THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
GENERALFUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED mNE 30, 1999 

- continued -

BUDGET ACTUAL 

ECONOMJC DEVELOPMENT 
Current: 

Persorrnel s 63 ,125 $ 62,465 
Commodities 4,65 5 4,099 
Contractual 17,71 9 17,875 
Maintenance 600 591 
Miscellaneous 6,000 8,931 

Debt sen·ice 1.860 l .860 
TOT AL ECONOMIC 93.959 95.821 

DEVELOPMENT 

PUBLIC WORKS 
Current: 

Personnel 267,560 264,75i 
Commodities 141 ,043 134,289 
Contractual 420,944 420,370 
Maintenance 31 ,275 28 ,896 

Capital outlay 2 1.433 21.433 
TOT AL PUBLIC WORKS 882.255 869.739 

COURT 
Current: 

Personnel 80,955 79,207 
Commodities 5,450 5,000 
Contractual 45 ,049 46,110 
Maintenance 690 603 

Debt service 1.860 1.860 
TOTAL COURT 134.004 132.780 · 

-continued-
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OVER 
(UNDER) 
BUDGET 

$( 660) 
( 556) 

156 
( 9) 

2,931 

1 862 

( 2,809) 
( 6,754) 
( 574) 
( 2,379) 

( 12.516) 

( 1,748) 
( 450) 

1,061 
( 87) 

( 1.224) 
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THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

- continued -

OVER 
(UNDER) 

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET 

PARKS 
Current: 

Personnel $ 102,443 $ I 08,986 $ 6,543 
Commodities 46,602 46,318 ( 284) 
Contractual 16,404 16,352 ( 52) 
Maintenance I 0,865 I 0,390 ( 475) 

Capital outlay 44,545 49,612 5,067 
Debt service 1.860 1.860 

TOTAL COURT 222,719 233.518 10.799 

RECREATI ON 
Current: 

Personnel 400 74 ( 326) 
Commodities 31 ,0 I 5 26,726 ( 4,289) 
Contractual 16,585 19,584 2,999 
Maintenance 4,650 5,006 356 

Capital outlay 15 l 00 15.094 ( 6) 
TOT AL RECREATION 67.750 66.484 ( 1.266) 

PROPERTY MANAGMENT 
Current: 

Commodities 875 852 ( 23) 
Contractual 4,005 5,197 1,192 
Maintenance 2.585 2 564 ( 2 ! ) 

TOTAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 7.465 8 613 l.148 

BUSINESS PARK 
Current: 

Commodities 142 142 
Contractual 8,290 6,800 1,490) 
Miscellaneous 7.800 7.800 

TOTAL BUSfNESS PARK 16.232 14.742 1.490) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $3 695 953 $3 697 395 $ I 442 
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DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Debt Service Fund is used to account for resources used for the payments 
of principal, interest, and other expenditures on long-term debt. 

General Obligation Bond Service Fund - to accumulate monies fo r 
payment of the principal and interest on the General Obligation Refunding 
and Street Improvement Bond Series 1991 and the General Obligation 
Refunding Bond Series 1994. 

Certificates of Participation Service Fund - to accumulate monies fo r 
payment of principal and interest on the Certificates of Participation Series 
1998A and 1998B . 



THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE­
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Property taxes 
Interest 

TOT AL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 

Principal and interest 
Fiscal charges 

TOT AL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FI NANCING SOURCES 

FUND BALANCE-
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE -
END OF YEAR 

BUDGET 

$558,750 
5.000 

563.750 

472,120 
3.725 

475 .845 

87 ,905 

124.500 

$212,405 
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ACTUAL 

$540,430 
26. 703 

567.133 

601,120 
5.718 

606.838 

( 39,705) 

133 .092 

93.387 

541 488 

OVER 
(UNDER) 
BUDGET 

$( 18,320) 
2L703 

3~383 

129,000 
1.993 

130.993 

( 127,610) 

8.592 

$(1 I 9 0 I 8) 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the receipt and disbursement 
of resources for the purpose of constructing or buying major capital assets. 

Public Facilities Authority Fund - to account for the resources used to 
pay the principal and interest payments on the Leasehold Revenue Bonds 
Series 1990. The Leasehold Revenue Bonds were issued by The City of 
Lake Saint Louis Public Facilities Authority. The proceeds were used to 
obtain the site for a City Hall. 

Interchange Fund - to account for the resources used in the planning and 
constructing of a highway interchange and related improvements and 
equipment at Interstate Highway 64 and Lake Saint Louis Boulevard. 

Outer Road Fund - to account for the resources used for the planning and 
constructing of an outer road. 



THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, A1ISSOURI 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accow1ts receivable 
Prepaid sewer corrnections 

TOT AL CURRENT 
ASSETS 

RESTR1 CTED ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Acquisition 
Debt service 
Debt service reserve 

TOT AL RESTRICTED 
ASSETS 

TOT AL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved 
Reserved for 

prepaid expenditures 
TOTAL FUN D 

BALANCE 

TOT AL LIABILITIES 
AND FUN D BALANCE 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 1999 

PUBLJC 
FACILITIES 

AUTHORITY INTERCHANGE OUTER ROAD 
FUND FUND FUND I 

$ 323 $246,188 $206,163 
258,{08 

21.164 
I 
I 

323 246.188 486,335 
I 

1,303 I_ 
10 ,-

33.203 

34.516 /_ 

$-3..±..8.39 $246,188 $486 335 

$ $ 4.714 $298.997 

34.839 241,474 166, 174 

2tl64 

34.839 241.474 187.338 

$ 34 839 $246 188 $486 335 
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TOTAL 

$453,174 
258,508 

21.164 

732.846 

1,303 
10 

33.203 

34.516 

$767 J,62 

$303.711 

442,487 

21.l64 

463.651 

$767 362 



REVENUES 
Road rebate 
Grants 
In terest 
Developer contributions 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Public Works: 

Contrac tual 
Ca pitol outl aY 
Debt Service: 

Pri ncipal and interest 
Fi scn l charges 

TOTAL EXPEN DITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(l 'NDER) EXPEND ITllRES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Tran sf er from other fund s 

EXCESS OF ,rnvE NUES ANO 
OTHER FI NANC ING SOURCES 
OVER(UN DER)EXPEND l'f URES 

Hl:'(0 BAL.\NCE - BEGI NN ING 
OF YEAR 

Fl'\D BALt\ :\'CE · END OF Y EAR 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAJNT LOUIS, Jl1ISSOURJ 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

COMB ININ G STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

PUBLIC FACILITIES INTERC HANGE 
AUTHORITY FUND FUND 

OVER OVER 
(UNDER) (UNDER) 

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET 

s $ $ $ $ $ $ 387,000 
164,3 12 

1,300 1,630 330 18,500 79,236 60,736 20,000 
35,000 

_____LlQQ ___L_filQ _llQ 18 500 79 236 60 736 606,3 12 

50,000 ( 50.000) 27,6 13 27,613 
828.267 

35,000 35,000 
_Ll_QQ --1.d.QQ 

50.000 _36,500 ( 13 500) 27 6 13 __ll_,_yj] 828,267 

( •1 8.700) ( 34,870) 13,830 18,500 51.621 33, 123 (22 1,955) 

..l.1J20 34.220 ... 
- -· 

S( -1..'J .;IB.Q ) 650) $ _ _).J,.,8.lQ SJJi.5__,QQ 51.623 S=J},ill S(l.it.....lli> 

35 489 I 89 851 

s;~ Stll.,474 
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,. 

OUTER ROAD 
FUND 

OVER 
(UNDER) TOTAL 

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

$440,436 $ 53,436 $440,436 
122,534 ( 4 1,778) 122,534 

11 ,507 ( 8,493) 92,373 
52 ,592 17 592 52,592 

627,069 20,757 707 935 

27,6 13 
794,53 1 ( 33,736) 794.53 1 

35,000 
_Ll_QQ 

794 53 1 ( 33,736) 858 644 

( 167,462) 54.493 (150,709) 

·- ..l.:!..ll.Q --

(167 ,462) $_j.JJ2.J (116,489) 

354,800 580 140 

$1,87,31_§ $463 65 I 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Enterprise Funds are established to account for operations that are financed 
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the 
intent of the governing body is that the costs of providing goods or services 
to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges. 

Hawk Ridge Golf Club - to account for the operations of the 
Government's Public Golf Course. 

Hawk Ridge Business Park Area Association - to account for the 
operations of the Business Park's Area Association . 



TIIE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Recei vab I es : 
Other 

TOT AL CURRENT ASSETS 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Debt service account 
Debt service reserve account 

TOT AL RESTRICTED 
ASSETS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

NET PROPER TY AND 
EQutPMENT 

OTHER ASSETS 
Deferred charges 

TOT AL ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 1999 

HAWK RIDGE 
GOLF CLUB 

$ 144,656 

40 736 
185 392 

361 
802.259 

802,620 

6, 760,829 
493 622 

6.267.207 

276.723 

$7=+5 31,242 
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BUSINESS 
PARK AREA 

ASSOCIATION 

$ 29,977 

29.977 

$ 29 977 

$ 

TOTAL 

174,633 

40 736 
215.369 

361 
802.259 

802.620 

6,760,829 
493 622 

6.267,207 

276.723 

$1 .561 912 



LIABILITIES AND 
FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Amounts due with one year : 

Leases payable 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses: 

Interest 
Due to other funds 
Funds held in escrow 

TOT AL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED 
ASSETS 

Accrued interest 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Certificates of participation 

payable 

FUND EQUITY 
Retained earnings (deficit) : 

Unreserved 
Contributed capital 

TOT AL FUND EQUITY 

TOT AL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND EQUITY 

BUSINESS 
HAWK RIDGE PARK AREA 

GOLF CLUB ASSOCIATION TOTAL 

$ 62,889 $ $ 62,889 
107,090 3,271 110,361 

45,275 45,275 
125,924 125,924 

L750 1 750 

342.928 3.27] 346.199 

361 361 

7.025 000 7,025,000 

(1,062,316) 26,706 (1,035 ,610) 
1.225 969 1.225,969 

163 653 26 706 190 359 

$7 531 942 $ 29 977 $7561919 
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THE CITY OF LAKE SAINTLOUIS, ll1ISSOURJ 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRLSE FUNDS 

COMBlNfNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 
fN RET AfNED EARNrNGS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

BUS INESS 
HAWK RIDGE PARK AR.EA 

GOLF CLUB ASSOCIATION 
OVER OVER 

(UNDER) (UNDER) 
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET TOTAL 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Golf tees $ 1,273.743 ~ ,, 983 ,226 $( 290 ,5 17) $ $ $ $ 983,226 
Merchandise sales 10,929 9,014 ( 1,9 15) 9 .0 14 
Food and beverage saks 122,402 I 04 ,296 ( 18, 106) 104,296 
Sales tax rcfu nd 286, 177 286, 177 286,177 
Miscellaneous 8 200 3 099 ( 5,10 1) 8 200 8 200 11 299 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 1 415274 1,385,812 ( 29,462) 8 200 8 200 1,394 ,012 

OPERATING EX PENSES 
Ad ministra tion 2 14 .5--13 18 1,254 33,289) 181 ,254 
Pro Shop 212 ,479 223,685 11 ,206 223,685 
Golf carts 3 l.890 9,882 22,008) 9,882 
Golf course maintenance t1Q7,960 427 ,747 19,787 427,747 
Snack bar 43.006 43 , 105 99 43. 105 
Signagc and marketing 3,27 1 J,27 1 3,27 1 
Depreciation (includes 

amortization of cnpital leases) 113,000 107,775 5,225) 107.775 
Amortization 17 853 17 853 17 853 

TOTAL OPERAHNG EXPENS[S l.,Q_1Q_, 7 3 I_ 1,0 I 1,301 29,430) 3 27 1 3 27 1 1.014,572 

OPERATING INCOME 374,543 374,5 I I 32) 4,929 4 ,929 379,440 

NON-OPERA TTNG REVENUES (EXPENSE) 
Interest revenue 44 ,200 34,729 ( 9,47 1) 474 474 35,203 
In tcrest expense 522,444) 523,033) ( 589) 523,033) 

TOT J\L NON-OPERA Tff.TG 
REVENUES (EXPENSE) 478,244) 488,304) 10,060) 474 717'1 ( 48-'7 ,8-30) 

NET lNCOME (LOSS) $( ]03 701) I 13,793) SL I0 092) $ ----- 5,403 $ __ ~ 108,390) 

RETAINED EA RNIN GS (DEFICIT) 
Balance - beginning ofvcnr ( 948,523) 2 1,303 ( 927,220) 
Balance - end of year $(1 OG2 lli) $_2.G 70(i $(1 Q3S G!0) 
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THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
PROPRlET ARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

BUSINESS 
HAWKRlDGE PARK AREA 
GOLF CLUB ASSOCIATION TOTAL 

CASH FLOWS FROM 
OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from customers $1,376 ,175 $ 8,200 $1,384,375 
Cash paid to suppliers ( 796,747) ( 796,747) 
Cash received from other funds 42.697 42.697 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERA TING ACTIV1TIES 622.125 8.200 630.325 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL 
AND RELATED FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Principal payments - capital leases ( 80,884) ( 80,884) 
Interest paid ( - ?,, 0"") )_.)_ .).) ( ·r 0"..,) ) .J • .).) 

NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL 
AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITlES ( 603.917) ( 603.917) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

Interest received 34,729 474 35,203 
Purchase of property and equipment ( 720) I - ( 720) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
INVESTING ACTIV1TIES 34.009 474 34.483 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 52,217 8,674 60,891 

CASH AND CAS H EQUIVALENTS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR 895.059 21.303 9 I 6,362 

CAS H AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
END OF YEAR $ 947,276 $ 29 977 $ 977 253 

I 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
CURRENT $ 144,656 $ W.977 $ 174,633 

CASH AND CASH EQUlVALENTS-
RESTRICTED 802.620 802.620 

TOTAL $ 947 276_ $ _2._2977_ $ _ill 253 
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RECONCILIATION OF OPERA TING INC01\1E TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

OPERATING INCOME 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE 
OPERA TING INCOME TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
(Increase) decrease in assets : 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities : 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses 
Funds held in escrow 

TOT AL ADJUSTMENTS 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

HAWK RIDGE 
GOLF CLUB 

$ 374.511 

107,775 
17,853 

( 9,63 9) 
1,220 

100,096 
42,695 

( 9,986) 
( 2,400) 

247 614 

$ 622 125 
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BU INESS 
PARK AREA 

AS SOCIA TlON 

$ 4. 929 

3,271 

3.271 

$ 8 200 

TOTAL 

$ 379-440 

107,775 
17,853 

( 9,639) 
1,220 

103 ,367 
42,695 

( 9,986) 
( 2,400) 

250 .885 

$ 630 325 
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• 

STATISTitCAL SECTION 
(Unaudited) 

The Statistical Data relates to the physical, economic, social and 
political characteristics of the City. Its design is to provide a broader 
and more complete understanding of the City and its financial affairs 
than is possible from the financial statements, notes and supporting 
schedule presentation in the Financial Section. 



FISCAi. GEN[RAL l'UIJLIC 
YFAI{_ GOVERNMENTAi._\]_) SAFETY l.) 

l<J89190 $ 466,807 s 735 ,817 

l<J90/91 5 1,1,95 5 726,482 

1991 192 55(,,59 I 773 ,758 

I 992193 582,9 1-1 789,744 

1993/9-1 634,29') 902,679 

I 994/95 682,22,1 96 1,499 

1995196 79 1,675 997,939 

19%/97 I ,1136,016 1,030, 122 

1997/98 1,05 1,69 1 I, 153,686 

1998/99 I , 106,879 1,285 ,235 

( I) Includes all Governmental Fund Types 

THE CITJ' OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, ft1ISSOURI 
Gl:::N[R/\ 1. GOVl·:lrnMJiNT/\L EX l' END ITl JRl~S RY FUNCTION ( I J 

l./\ST T l_: N 1:1sCAI. YEARS 

Plll3I. IC PUBLIC l' lJIJLI C l ' l{Ol'LlffY 
WO l{KS IMl'IWVl •:MENTS l'Al{KS (• I } MANAGEMENT (5) 

s 413.'108 $ 7 I 7.018 s 129,055 s 
,I 12.05 1 82.1 .-w 92 ,557 

J96, 102 7. 57.l 10-1,570 

52'J, 180 I 19,95 1 125 ,276 

506,908 689.562 126,JJ I 

495,700 97 ,704 2,18 ,5 72 3,68') 

586,9 I 0 310.412 169,.11 6 1, 1-18 

647,399 2,772,3]5 164,6 10 3,()20 

709,678 2 12,67 1 190,966 14 ,384 

848.)06 822, 144 233 ,436 2.1,.355 

(2) Includes /\cl.mini strati on, f-'inancc, Community Development and Economic Development 

(3) Includes Police and Court 

(4) Includes Parks ana R ecrearion 
r 

(5) [ncludes Property Management and Business Park 
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CAPITAi IJELlT 
UUTLA Y SERVICF TUT:\! 

s 55, ! 5S 5 .ns. 16J S2.855. -1 26 

2X7,9% -120 .J 7.1 :!.53(,.5:"J 

76,357 668.-107 2,58.USS 

7.l,892 65 -1 .-1 80 2.87 5.-1.' 7 

54 ,667 -125 ,2 I 5 3,339,66 1 

l 06,53 -1 -1 -19,381 3,0-15 .JOJ 

402.096 -1 82.71 '/ 3.7 -1 2.3 U 

30(,,343 50 1,475 6,8<, 1, 320 

46 1,280 529,00-1 -1,323 ,360 

17 5,3 11 668,2 11 5, I 62,877 



FISCAi 
YEi\ ll._ PROl'ER'l'Y 

! 9R9/90 $ (,(,7 ,507 

1990/91 702,557 

I 99 I /92 7 17,623 

1992/93 750,582 

1993/911 73 1,538 

199,1/95 795 ,587 

1995/96 850,952 

1996/97 88 I ,440 

I 997/98 9-18,202 

1998/99 993,367 

( I) Cigarette tax adopted effective July I, 1993 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, 1vf/SSOURl 
GL:NERAL 1:UND TAX RLVl::NUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

SAi.ES UTILITY r:RANCH ISE CIGARETl'E 

$ 357) 17 $ 1(,2,(,W $ 232,544 $ 

34 1, 173 163,762 239,848 

399,lJ26 163,2 17 249,368 

•149, 1-17 I 73,..JJ2 258,220 

487 , 105 167,97 1 277,088 24.599 ( I ) 

52 1,842 18 1,3 9') 268,098 22,69 1 

572,953 I 79,985 285,970 22, .350 

625,32\/ 195,206 285,7 12 26,297 

669,8,19 2 17,8,12 293,443 2 1,554 

625,849 223,,149 30 I ,543 2 1,027 

TOTAL 

$ 1,,120,037 

1,447,340 

1,530, 13-1 

1,63 1,38 1 

1,688,30 1 

1,789,6 17 

1,9 12,2 10 

2,0 lJ ,98.J 

2, 150,890 

2,165,235 



TOTAL 
FISCAL TAX CURRENT TAX 
YEAR 1.1:'.VY COi .l .I ·:CTION 

1989/90 $ 977,J(il $ 9 15,522 

1990/9 1 1,0 10,9-13 9,12,262 

199 1/92 1,032,835 97 5,20 I 

I 992/93 1,070, 188 994,J,19 

1993/94 1,095,636 1,083 ,781 

1994/95 1, 114, 1•14 1,089, 180 

1995/96 1,220,8 16 1,2 12,23·1 

I 996/97 1,299,636 1,296,084 

1997/98 1/ 16 1,07 1 1,429,83 I 

1998/99 1,5 27, 120 I ,520,88tl 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAI NT LOUIS, 1l1ISSOURI 
l)IWl'EIZlY TAX LEVILS !\NU COLLLCTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

i'l •: RCENT (JI' DELINQUENT l~AJ'IO m · TOTAi . TAX 

cu1rn 1:NT TAX TAX lOTALTAX COLLECTION TO 

COLLECTIONS COLLECT IONS COLI .ECTIONS TOTAL TAX Ll : VY 

93.67°0 $ 26,931 $ 942,456 96 .,13~0 

93.2 1 77,82 1 1,020,08-1 100.90 

94 .42 78,5 11 1,053,7 13 102 02 

92.9 1 67,502 1,06 I ,896 99.23 

98 .92 67, 168 1, 150,949 105.05 

97.76 3 1,672 1,120,852 100.60 

99. '.IO 12,849 1,225,083 100.35 

997.1 12,359 1,308,443 100.68 

97.8() I 0,337 1,440, 168 98 .57 

99.57 14, 166 1,535,050 100 .52 

-5 l -

RATIO OF 

DELINQUENT DELINQUENT AN D 

AND PROTESTED PROTESTED TAXES 

TAXES TO TOTAL TAX LEVY 

$ 95 ,%9 9 .s2° o 

80,691 8.56 

77,938 7.98 

80,970 7.57 

6,1,968 5.93 

33,786 3.03 

1-1, 165 1.1 6 

10,857 .84 

I 8,673 128 

12,9 13 .85 



.. 
FISCA L ASSESSED 
YEAR VALUE 

1989/90 $ 67,444 , 190 

1990/9 1 69,649.4 10 

199 1/92 70,-177.730 

1992/93 73 ,796,230 

1993/94 76,592,360 

1994/95 76,802,520 

1995/96 84,775,386 

1996/97 87,940,780 

1997/98 I 00,489, 180 

1998/99 104,256,920 

THE CITY OF LAKE SA INTLOUIS, ftfISSOVRI 
ASSESSED /\ND 1-.:STIM/\Tl..:D ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXAl3LE PROPERTY 

LAST Tl!N FISCAL YEARS 

REAL ESTATE RAILROAD /\ND UTILITY TOTAL 
ESTIMATED ASSESSED ESTIMATED ASSESSED ESTIMATED 

ACTUAL VALUE VALUE /\CTU/\L VALUE VALUE ACTUAi. VALUE 

$330,704,750 $ 1,7 12,89 1 $ 5,352,784 $ 69, 157,081 $336,057,5),1 

340,985,877 1,723,694 5,386,544 7 1,373, I 04 346,372,421 

354,632,80 I 1,438,064 4,493 ,950 7 1,9 15,794 359, 126,75 1 

370,355,944 1,563,704 4,866,5 75 7 5,359,93-1 375,2-12,5 I 9 

373, 14 1,025 1,688,740 5,277,3 12 78,28 1,100 378,,11 8,337 

386,700,644 169,289 520,562 76,971,809 387.221 ,206 

428,928,89 1 178,865 558,953 84,954 ,25 1 429,487,8,14 

445,357,073 235,5 15 7.15,98-1 88, 176,295 446.093 ,057 

508,480,609 290,779 908,684 100,779,959 509,389,293 

528,495,622 242,5 12 757,850 104,499,432 529,253,472 

SOURCE: St. Charl es County Assessor's OO!ce 
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RATIO OF 
ASSESSED VALUE 

TQ TOTAL ESTIMATED 
ACTUAL V /\ 1.UE 

20 .58° o 

20 .6 1 

20 .03 

20 OS 

20.60 

I 9 .88 

19.78 

19.77 

19.78 

19.75 

' 



THE CITY OF LAl(E SAINT LOUIS, 1l1ISSOURI 
PROPERTY T/\X RATES 

DIR l:CT /\ND OV[RU\ l'P ING GOVERNMl:NTS 
l' I :I~ $ I 00 /\S:-mssED V A l,U I~ 

I.AST Tl :N FI SC AL YEARS 

CIT Y OF LAKE S.-\l l'/T LO UIS \\11·'.NTZ \ ' ILLl i SCIIOOL l)ISTR I ''T COL lNTY OF ST. Cl I AR LES 

FISCAL DEBT TOTAL D EBT TOTAi. 
YE,\R_ O PER ,\TI NG SERV ICE C ITY Ol'Ell,\TI NG SERVI CE DISTRICT 

1989/90 ( I) $ .9•1 $ .'1 6 $ 1.40 $2 .45 $ .4 1 $2.86 

1990/') l .% 4·1 1.40 2.65 .4 I .l .O(, 

I 99 1/92 .97 ,I) 1.40 2.70 .4 1 3 . 11 

1992/~3 .97 .-1:1 l .'10 3.D .-1(, J .69 

1993/94 .99 .43 1.42 3. 17 .52 3 .69 

1994/95 1.00 .~3 1.43 3.5 I .52 4.03 

I 995/96 .99 .44 1.43 3.5 1 .52 4.03 

1996/97 .99 .48 1.47 3.5 1 .52 4.03 

1997/98 .93 .5 1 1.44 3 .5 1 .52 4 03 

I 998/99 .93 5 1 1.4 4 3.75 .62 11.37 

( I) Retlecls a November, 1988 elect ion in which t11e voters of the City of Lake Saint Louis elected to transfer 
fincen cents (0 IS) of the tax k vy from the Debt Service f-und to the General Fund 
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DEBT TOTAL 

OPERAT ING SERV ICE CO UNTY 

$ . II s 06 s . 17 

.07 .03 . 10 

.07 .04 . 11 

.07 0-1 . 11 

.07 .04 . I I 

.04 .04 .08 

.02 .04 .06 

.02 .0 -1 .06 

.03 .03 .06 

.02 .02 .04 

O TII ER TOT.-\1. 

Sl.02 S5.45 

1.07 5.63 

1.07 5.69 

1.59 (, .7') 

1.63 6.85 

2.0 1 7. 55 

2.0 1 7 .53 

2 .22 7.78 

2.22 7 .75 

2 .22 8.07 

,. 
,,, 



FISCAL 
YE/\R l'Ol'ULAl' lllN (I) 

I ')8')/90 h,'J70 

1990/9 1 7,400 

I 99 1 /92 8,000 

1992/93 8,200 

1993/94 8,500 

I 994 /95 8,8 15 

1995/96 9, 165 

1996/97 9,532 

1997/98 10,980 

1998/99 11 ,300 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, A11SSOURJ 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL OB LI GATION BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE 

/\ND NET GENERAL OBLJGATION BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

GROSS NET RATIO OF NET 
i\SSFSSED BONDED u-:ss DEnT 110NDED BONDED DEBT TO 

Vi\LlJE (2) DEBT SERVICE WND 1)1-:JH i\SSl!SSE D V /\ LUE 

$(,7,-1-14, I 'JO $ 1.870,000 $ 368,.110 s 1,50 1,690 2.23% 

69,6-19,4 10 1,600,000 409,266 I, I 90,734 1.71 

70,477,730 5,44 0,000 779,8 I 8 -1 ,660, 182 6.6 1 

73,7%,230 5,230,000 55 I ,488 -1,678,5 12 6.36 

76,592,360 -1,99 1,072 306,5 14 4,684 ,558 6. 12 

76,802,520 4,826,072 223 ,95 1 4,602,12 1 5.98 

84,775,386 4,646,072 168,7 12 ·1,477,360 5.28 

87 ,9-10,780 4,446,072 153,540 ·1,292 ,532 -1 .88 

100,489, 180 4,23 1,072 541 ,488 3,689,58-1 3.67 

I 04 ,256, 920 3,99 1,072 634,875 3,356, I 97 J.22 

(I) Population figures are based on U.S. census data, revenue sharin g data, and The City ofL::ike Saint Louis estimates 

(2) SOURCE: St. Charles County Assessor's Office 

NET BONDED 
DEBT PER 

C/\ l'!Ti\ 

s 2 15.•l5 

160.9 1 

582 .52 

570.55 

55 1. 12 

52 1.90 

•188 53 

450.33 

336.0J 

297.0 1 



FISCAL 
YEAR PRINCll'AL 

1988/89 $ 140,000 
1989/90 155,000 
1990/9 1 270,000 
I 99 1/92 175,000 
1992/93 2 10,000 
1993/94 15,000 
I 994 /95 165,000 
I 995196 180,000 
1996/97 200,000 
1997/98 2 15,000 
I 998/99 240,000 

TIIE CITY OF LA/(}:,,~ SAINT LOUIS, ft!JJSSOURI 
IU\ TI U u1: /\NNUAI. DU-lT SERVICE EXPl-:NDITURLS 

1:oR Uli Nl•:RAJ, 01:lLlli A TION BONDED DEBT 
TO TOT/\ L C[NfJ(/\1. CiOYEIZNMli NT/\L 1:XPFNDITURl::s 

L/\ST TLN 1:1sCAL YEAR. · 

TOTAL GENERAL 
TO'! AL 1)1 '. BT SERVICE GOVERN MENTAL 

INTU{EST ([XCLUDING FI SCAL CHARGES) EXPENDITURES 

$ 103,675 $ 2,13,675 $2,785,57 1 

18 1,74 1 336,74 1 2,855,426 

14 8,744 4 18,744 2,536,553 
441 ,229 6 16,229 2,583.358 

.lSl,049 59 1,049 2.9 1,1.(, 2,1 

34•1,363 .159,363 J, J J<) ,66 1 

248,970 4 13,970 3,045,JOJ 
258,4 12 438,41 2 3,742,313 

250,9 12 450,9 12 6,86 I ,J20 

242,042 •157,042 4,323,360 

232, 120 472,120 5, 162,877 

RATIO OF DEl:lT 
SERVICE TO 

GENERAi . GOVERNMENTAL 
EXPENDITURFS 

8. 7 5° 0 

11 .79 
16 .5 I 
23 .85 
20 .:!R 
IO 7(1 
IJ .59 
II T2 
6 .57 

10 .57 
9 . I 5 



71-IE CITY U, J/ t/NT LOUIS, N/JSSOUJ?J 

FISCAL 
YEAR 

1989/90 

1990/91 

I 99 1/92 

1992/93 

1993/94 

I 994/95 

I 995/96 

1996/97 

l 997/98 

1998/99 

POPULATION ( I ) 

(,,970 

7,400 

8,000 

8,200 

8,500 

8,81 5 

9, 165 

9,532 

10,980 

11,300 

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

PER CAPITA SCHOOL 
INCOME (2) ENROLLMENT 

$23.136 $ 4, 1,10 

24,290 4,369 

25,507 4,445 

26,0 17 Ll,753 

26,928 •l,634 

27.7J5 4,750 

28,844 4,900 

29,998 5,200 

3 1, 198 5,355 

32,445 5,809 

Population figures are based on U.S. census data, revenue sharing dnta, and The Ci ty o i'Lakc Saint Loui s cs timaks 

Per capita figures are based on U.S. census data, revenue sharing data and The City of Lake Saint Loui s estima tc:s 

Represents total school enrollment. District uoes not maintain figures by location 

soVRCE: Division of Employment Security 
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(3) UNEMPLOYME:N -
RAT f 
~ (../) 

2. 010'),0 

2. 7() 

3 so 
3.60 

,1.20 

s.oo 
2.20 

2.20 

2.20 

1.70 



FISCAL 
\'EAR 

1989/90 

1990/9 1 

I 99 1/92 

1992/93 

1993/94 

1994/95 

1995/96 

1996/97 

1997/98 

1998/99 

COMMERCIAL 

$ 11,14 8,'HJO 

11 ,968,230 

7,624,6 1 n 

8,o,n ,2211 

9,98 1,820 

I 0,203,7GO 

8,366,820 

8,466,620 

9, 11!0,680 

9,66 5, 170 

THE CITY OF LAKE SA INTLOUIS, il1!SSOVRI 
CONSTRUCTION AND PRO l)ERTY VALU [S 

l' l(OPElffY VA i ,I JES 

RESIDENT!i\L 

$ 56,095,790 

57,68 1, 180 

62, 853,120 

65 ,538,430 

64,460,620 

66,899,740 

76,336,750 

79,0 13,080 

9 I, I I 0,880 

94,460,000 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

COMMU(Cl ,\ L CUNSTIWCTION 

S (,7 .444, 190 

69,649,4 10 

70,477,730 

73,58 I ,650 

74,4 112,4 40 

77, 103 ,500 

84,703 ,570 

87,479,700 

I 00 ,25 1,560 

I 04, 125, 170 

NUMBEI/ OF 
UN ITS 

2 

4 

3 

7 

2 

740,000 

40 ,000 

325 ,000 

350,000 

907,000 

1.5 18,000 

667,000 

8,970,000 

709,368 

1,800,000 

-,. 



Cedar Ridge Associates 

SSM I \c11lth Cur~ 

Lake Forest Golf and Country Club 

Puhncr Properties 

\3cnt Ouk LLC 

Laclede Gas 

Cuivre River Electric 

Collier Building Corp. 

KMJ Manngclllent , Inc. 

Ravenwood Properties 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
PRINC IPAL TA,'ZPA YERS 

JUN\~ 30, \ 999 

D'l'E OF BUSfNE~ 

Condos 

Medical 

Country Club 

Otfac \)ui lding 

Apar1111cnts 

Utili ty 

Utility 

Office Building 

Motel 

Office Bldg/Restaurant 

199& 
ASSESSED VALUATION 

S2,24J,390 

1,077 ,370 

792,770 

688,3 10 

579,440 

6 11 ,160 

562,290 

418,980 

366,760 

339,640 

JRCE: The City of Luke Saint Louis Ta~ Records 
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PERCENTAGE 
OF TOTAL 
ASSESSED 

VALUAT ION 

2 . I 5"o 

1.03 

0.76 

0 .(,6 

0.56 

0 59 

0.54 

0.40 

0 35 

0.33 



JlJRISD ICT101'! 

Direct: 

City or Lake Sain i Louis 

Overlappi ng: 

S1. Charles Countv 

S1, Charles Countv Cun11n un itv 
College · · 

Wentzville Schoc,I District 

TOTAL 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, ft!J!SSOURI 
COMPUT/\TIUN OF DIRl~CT AND OVERLAf>P INC i DU1T 

Gl:NERAL 013LIGATION BON l)S 
.!UNI: 30 , I 99lJ 

OUTSTANDIN<~ GENERAi , 
OUl,IC,ATION INDF IHEDNESS 

$ 4, 18 1,072 

1,395,000 

36,680,000 

37 430 000 

$ 12~ 12..G,.Q 72 

•·• APPLICABLE 
TO CITY 

100 .0% 

4 .65 

,1. 68 

.12 .97 

JURCES: St. Charles County Finance Onice, St. Charles County Community College anJ Wentz v ille School Disu·ic t 

AMOUNT APPLICABLE 
_ ___JJ)_g[L..----

s 4,181.072 

6.\ ,8-17 

l ,716,62-l 

~ 
s1§,_Wll::I 

.. 



THE CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 
COMPUTATIO OF LEGAL DEBT MARGfN 

JUNE 30, l 999 

Assessed valuation 

Debt limit - I 0% of assessed 

valuation 

Amount of debt applicable to 

debt limit 
Total bonded debt 

Less: 
Leasehold Revenue Bonds - PF A 
Amount available in Debt 

Service Fund 
Total amount of debt 
applicable to debt limit 

Leoal debt margin 
::, 

4,181 ,072 

( 190,000) 

$104 256 920 

$ 10,425 ,692 

3.356.19_1 



of Incorporati on 

1 of Gove nimcnt 

tber of Employees: 

ssificd 

'11lpt 

in Square Mil es 

o f Lake Sa int Loui s 

I iti es and Services: 

t.:".s of' stri:d s 

ire: and Recrea ti on: 

s 

acreage 

diamonds 

~ Protect ion: 

her of stati ons 

ber of police personnd and offi cers 

bcr of patrol units 

>er of Law Violati ons: 

~al arre~1s 546 adult 

63 ju venil e 

c vio lations 3,687 tickets 

22 7 acc idents 

.ics and Services Not Included 

Rcpo,1ing Enlit y: 

rotecti on: 

lCr of stati ons 

>er of fire personnel and o lli ce rs 

•er o f ca ll s answered 

•er of inspecti ons completed 

THE CITY OF LAKE SAINTLOUIS, 1l1ISSOURI 
MI SCl :LL/\NEOUS STATI STI CS /\ND INVO IZM/\TI ON 

May 27, 1975 

4th dass 

34 
16 

8.1 

49 

2 

75 

6 

26.5 

12 

609 

],9 14 

2 

37 

434 

362 

JUNF 30 , 1999 

Sew~r Syste1n : 

tvf.iks of san itary sewers 

lvli k s of stonn sewers 

Number of treatment plants 

Nun1bl!r of service \.'.onncctors 

Wit ter System: 

l\·!iles o f water mains 

N umber of service conn(:ctors 

Numbi;r or fir\! hydrants 

Edu cati on: (Wcntzvilk School District) 

N um\Jer of elementary sch,,ols 

N umber of elenientary schoo l instructors 

N umber of middle and hi gh schools 

Num\Jcr of middle and high school instruc tors 

Number of colleges 

Vocati onal instru cto rs 

l lospit.a ls: 

N umber of hospita ls 

Number o f beds 

Lake Sa int. Louis Co1nn1unitv Assoc iati on 

Swinuning pools 

L.'lkes 

T erniis cou11s 

6, lgS 

,13 0 

5_360 
_, .. \1 

2 

2 

..\ 
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